
Page 1 of 3 
 

   

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, JULY 13, 2015  
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

15C‐0250. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

15C‐0251.  Roll Call 

15C‐0252.  Establishment of Quorum 
15C‐0253.  Pledge of Allegiance 
15C‐0254.  Reports of Standing Committees 
15C‐0255.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

  
PUBLIC HEARING 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0256. 

 
Public Hearing on an Application by Richard Burlingame, 1008 Park Avenue, 
to Vacate Approximately 0.34 Acres of the Benton Street Right‐of‐Way 
Adjacent to His Property 

4‐6  

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA15‐12 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0257. 

 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of June 22, 
2015 

 7‐12 

 
15C‐0258. 

  
Approval of Budget Amendment BA16‐03 

 13‐14 

 
15C‐0259. 

  
Approval of Change Order #3 for the Police Department Renovation Project 

15‐16 

Page 1 of 41



Page 2 of 3 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0218. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Grinding Concrete Pavement 
on Park Avenue Between Bouthillier Street and Lafayette Street 

17 

 
15C‐0221. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for the Construction of Public 
Restrooms at Gateway Park 

18  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
15C‐0260. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Application by Richard Burlingame, 1008 
Park Avenue, to Vacate Approximately 0.34 Acres of the Benton Street Right‐
of‐Way Adjacent to His Property 

4‐6 

 
15C‐0261. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by the League of Women Voters 
of Jo Daviess County for City of Galena Support of a Grant Application to the 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency to Complete a Galena River 
Watershed Plan 

19‐24 

 
15C‐0262. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Request by the Galena Elk’s Club to 
Conduct a Corn Boil with Live Music on August 1 from Noon to 6 p.m. on the 
Market House Grounds and on Perry Street Between Commerce Street and 
Water Street 

25‐26 

 
15C‐0263. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Construction Contract for the Galena 
Canoe and Kayak Launch 

27 

 
15C‐0264. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Submitting an Insurance Claim to the 
Burlington Northern Sante Fe for Repairs to Damaged Roadway 

28‐30 

 
15C‐0265. 

 
Warrants  

 31‐41 

15C‐0266.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
15C‐0267.  City Administrator’s Report    
15C‐0268.  Mayor’s Report   
15C‐0269.  Motion for Executive Session Including:  

 

 Section 2 (c) (6) – Sale or lease of public property.  

 Section 2 (c) (11) – Pending, probable or imminent litigation.  

 Section 2 (c) (21) Review of Executive Session Minutes 
 

 

15C‐0270.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 41



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. July 16  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. July 27  5:00 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. August 12  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, July 9, 2015 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

Page 3 of 41



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    July 9, 2015 

RE:    Benton Street Vacation 

Monday’s meeting agenda includes a public hearing for an application by Richard Burlingame, the 
owner of the Belvedere Mansion, 1008 Park Avenue, to vacate the adjacent Benton Street right‐of‐
way between Park Avenue and Third Street.  The area proposed for vacation is approximately 300 
feet by 52 feet or 15,600 square feet.  Our staff has reviewed the request and reached the following 
conclusions: 
 

1. The right‐of‐way is a relatively steep, wooded hillside that is not improved for public 
purposes and not scheduled to be improved in the future.  

 
2. An outbuilding owned by the applicant appears to be slightly encroaching on the subject 

right‐of‐way.  The proposed vacation would resolve the encroachment.  
 
3. The lots owned by Robert Shanley adjacent to the subject right‐of‐way to the south serve as 

an outlet, drainage way, and natural detention area for storm water.  A storm water pipe 
collects water from US 20 and deposits the water in the drainage way.    

 
4. All of the lots adjacent to the Benton Street right‐of‐way have access from other streets and 

would not be landlocked should the right‐of‐way be vacated.  
 

5. Once land is vacated, the City relinquishes the possibility of making public improvements, 
such as roads or trails, on the surface of the land.  As in the case of all vacations, our staff 
recommends that if the land is vacated easement rights benefiting the City and all public 
utilities be maintained on the property in order to permit the future installation of public 
utilities as may be needed.  To avoid the potential for future conflict with utility 
installations, we recommend that no new permanent structures be permitted on the 
easement.   
 

According to our street vacation policy, in the event a vacation is approved, a certified appraisal of 
the property is required at the expense of the applicant to determine the fair market value.  You 
might consider using the October 2014 Third Street vacation value of $1.10 per square foot.  This 
was a street vacation to Louis Nack located a block to the north of the subject property.   
 

 

Page 4 of 41



2 of 2 

If the council is agreeable to considering an ordinance to vacate the subject right‐of‐way, the other 
adjoining owner, Robert Shanley, would be contacted and given 30 days to decide whether to 
purchase the half of Benton Street adjacent to his property.  If Shanley is not interested in 
purchasing half of the right‐of‐way, Burlingame would have the opportunity to purchase the entire 
right‐of‐way. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you. 

 

Page 5 of 41



STREET VACATION PLAT

SH
EET 1

O
F 1

EXHIBIT A

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
V

A
C

A
T

I
O

N
 
A

R
E

A

A
P

P
R

O
X

.
 
3
0
0
'
 
X

 
5
2
'

1
5
,
6
0
0
 
S

Q
.
 
F

T
.
 
(
V

A
C

A
T

E
D

 
T

O

P
A

R
C

E
L

S
 
0
6
-
5
0
0
-
1
4
2
-
0
0
 
&

0
6
-
5
0
0
-
1
4
3
-
0
0
)

3
0
0
.
0
0

5
2
.
0
0

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
P

A
R

C
E

L
 
T

O
 
B

E
 
V

A
C

A
T

E
D

:

A
 
5
2
 
F

O
O

T
 
W

I
D

E
 
B

Y
 
3
0
0
 
F

O
O

T
 
L
O

N
G

 
P

O
R

T
I
O

N

O
F

 
B

E
N

T
O

N
 
S

T
R

E
E

T
 
A

D
J
A

C
E

N
T

 
T

O
 
T

H
E

S
O

U
T

H
E

R
L
Y

 
S

I
D

E
 
O

F
 
L
O

T
S

 
6
 
&

 
7
 
I
N

 
B

L
O

C
K

 
2
3
 
A

N
D

T
H

E
 
N

O
R

T
H

E
R

L
Y

 
S

I
D

E
 
O

F
 
L
O

T
S

 
1
 
&

 
1
2
 
I
N

 
B

L
O

C
K

 
2
4

O
F

 
T

H
E

 
O

R
I
G

I
N

A
L
 
T

O
W

N
 
O

F
 
G

A
L
E

N
A

,
 
E

A
S

T
 
O

F

T
H

E
 
G

A
L
E

N
A

 
R

I
V

E
R

,
 
G

A
L
E

N
A

,
 
I
L
L
I
N

O
I
S

,
 
B

E
I
N

G

A
P

P
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
L
Y

 
1
5
,
6
0
0
 
S

Q
U

A
R

E
 
F

E
E

T
 
I
N

 
A

R
E

A
.

Page 6 of 41



Regular Board Meeting  22 June 2015 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 22 JUNE 2015 
 
 

15C-0232 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 22 June 2015.  
 
15C-0233 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
15C-0234 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
15C-0235 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
15C-0236 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
No reports.   
 
15C-0237 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Garrett Hahn, 9490 W. Buck Hill Road – On behalf of the Galena Elks Club, Hahn advised they 
would like to host a corn boil on August 1, 2015 from noon to six.  A portion of the proceeds will 
go to Mike Oellerich.  They would like to use the Old Market House.  They would request to close 
one lane of Commerce Street.  They will have bands as well as alcohol and food.  The event will 
be fenced off.  Bracelets will be given to those individual older than 21.  An off duty officer will be 
on site.  All garbage will be cleaned up.  Hahn will submit a request on the next agenda for 
approval.   
 
Wendy Heiken 1004 Park Avenue – Heiken urged the Council to support the request by Tri-
State Historical Presentations for an event to be held August 22 and 23, 2015.  The event will be 
a celebration of the 150 year anniversary of General Grants return to Galena at the end of the 
Civil War.  It will be a community event with a picnic, music, ice cream social, activities and a 
living history.  Demonstrations of various aspects of life in 1865 will be held.  The event would be 
held in Grant Park as it is close to downtown and within walking distance for community members 
and living history folks.  The event will be free to the public.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15-11 
 
15C-0238 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
JUNE 8, 2015 
 
15C-0239 – APPROVAL OF A PROPOSAL BY THE GALENA AREA CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE TO RELOCATE THE CHAMBER OFFICES TO THE FIRST FLOOR OF THE 
DEPOT AND RENT THE SECOND LEVEL FOR OFFICE USE 
 
15C-0240 – ACCEPTANCE OF APRIL 2015 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve Consent Agenda CA15-11 as presented.       
 
Discussion: Lincoln requested item 15C-0239 be removed from the Consent Agenda.    
 

Page 7 of 41



Regular Board Meeting  22 June 2015 

Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0239 – APPROVAL OF A PROPOSAL BY THE GALENA AREA CHAMBER OF 
COMMERCE TO RELOCATE THE CHAMBER OFFICES TO THE FIRST FLOOR OF THE 
DEPOT AND RENT THE SECOND LEVEL FOR OFFICE USE 
 
Lincoln questioned if the Chamber would be paying part of the maintenance on the building.  
Moran advised the lease with the Chamber makes them responsible for the first $1,500 in 
maintenance costs each year.  Under the current lease the Chamber pays $1 and is responsible 
for all utilities.   
 
The Chamber is anxious to move downstairs.  At the present time they have no one in mind to 
rent the upstairs.  At the time they have a potential tenant, they will bring it back before the 
Council for evaluation prior to signing any lease.   
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Galena Area Chamber of 
Commerce relocating to the first floor of the Depot and renting out the second level for office use 
with Council approval.   
 
Discussion: None.    
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 
15C-0221 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT GATEWAY PARK 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to postpone item 15C-0221.      
 
Discussion:  Bernstein questioned if there has been any progress made in identifying possible 
funding.  Moran advised staff has spoken with the Department of Commerce who has supplied 
the $50,000 grant.  They do not see us being able to add to that amount.  Staff has also talked to 
the Department of Natural Resources who has given funds through OSLAD.  They indicate it 
would be a very long shot for any money coming from OSLAD.  Staff has been working with the 
Jo Daviess Conservation Foundation.  They have identified a number of potential funders for the 
project.  They wanted the City to go through the State sites first.  Part of the plan is to go back to 
one or more of the private foundations who funded the purchase of the property.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0223– SECOND READING AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE 
REGULATING WAGES OF LABORERS, MECHANICS AND OTHER WORKS EMPLOYED IN 
PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS FOR THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the second reading of an ordinance 
regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and other works employed in Public Works projects for 
the City of Galena, Illinois.   

Page 8 of 41



Regular Board Meeting  22 June 2015 

 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer,  
  NAYS:  Hahn 
           
   The motion carried. 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
15C-0241 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY THE TRISTATE 
HISTORICAL PRESENTATIONS, INC. REQUEST FOR A FESTIVAL PERMIT FOR THE 
GRANT’S TRIUMPHANT RETURN EVENT IN GRANT PARK, AUGUST 21-23, 2015 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the request by the Tristate Historical 
Presentations, Inc., for a Festival Permit for the Grant’s Triumphant Return event in Grant Park, 
August 21-23, 2015.   
 
Discussion:  The event will use most of the park.  Some will be coming in tents.  The playground 
area will not be used.  The lower flat area may be used for a few tents.  They will have croquet, 
sack races and ice cream in the pavilion.  They may have up to 50 participants with about 35 of 
those camping in the park overnight.  Traditionally they do make campfires for cooking.  The fire 
pits used are a no trace style fire pit.  Campers will be spread out through the park.   
 
Lincoln suggested putting the tents down on the levy.  Heiken advised typically living history is 
done in the area of the tents.  For security reasons they prefer to have the tents in one area 
rather than moving to another area for activities.   
 
Renner stated he was opposed to allowing fires in Grant Park.  He noted we typically don’t allow 
camping in the parks.  Kieffer wasn’t opposed to the use of fires for cooking purposes.   
 
Westemeier noted any time they have used the depot area with fires the grass was always 
replaced and you couldn’t even tell there was a fire down there.  He sees no problem with the fire 
pits.   
 
Fach saw no problem with campfires in containers.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln 
  NAYS:  None 
           
   The motion carried. 
 
 
15C-0242 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LED LIGHTING PROJECT 
 
Motion: Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein to approve the purchase of LED units from AES 
Lighting at a cost of $29,289.06 and to employ George Petitgout at a rate of $25/hour to complete 
the street lighting retrofit.    
 
Discussion:  Moran advised the $29,289.06 is for the light bulbs.  The total project will be 
approximately $38,000.  We will receive a 40 percent grant reimbursement.   
 
This is something the City will put money into now and will reap the savings down the road.   
 
Moran advised they have been looking at the color temperature of the lights.  There is a whole 
spectrum of temperatures from white up to blue.  They attempted to stay in the amber area.  

Page 9 of 41



Regular Board Meeting  22 June 2015 

There are currently lights on Green Street with the 3000K temperature bulbs.  The downtown 
bulbs will be changed from high pressure sodium to the 3000K bulbs.   Lewis advised the lights 
used on Franklin Street have a higher color temperature.  They are more of a white light.  They 
want to aim for more of an amber light for the downtown.   
 
The higher color lights are more efficient; however, there isn’t a vast difference.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0243 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON SUBMITTING A GRANT FOR THE 
INSTALLATION OF PHOTOVOLTAIC SOLAR PANELS ON THE CITY HALL ROOF 
 
Motion: Bernstein moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve submitting a grant for the installation of 
Photovoltaic Solar Panels on the City Hall roof, 15C-0243.      
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0244 – WATER AND WASTEWATER OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT BY 
AMERICAN WATER CONTRACT SERVICES  
 
Saylor advised he didn’t have a whole lot to talk about.  He wanted to stress that flushable wipes 
are not flushable.  The recent incident on Franklin Street was caused by flushable wipes.   
 
15C-0245 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Warrants as presented.     
 
Discussion:  Bernstein questioned what the payment to Fifth Third Bank was for.  Moran advised 
it was for the repairs on the UV System.  A budget amendment will be presented at a later date.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0246 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Pool – Lincoln had the opportunity to take his family to the pool recently.  It is up and running and 
looks good out there.   
 
Police Department – Westemeier is glad to hear the Police Department has moved into their 
new offices.  He is happy they now have a clean environment.   
 
American Water – Bernstein thanked Jeff Sayor for the report.  She is always impressed with 
how thorough it is and how much information is in it.   
 
Park Avenue Grinding – Kieffer questioned if there was any new information the grinding of 
Park Avenue.   
 

Page 10 of 41



Regular Board Meeting  22 June 2015 

Street Performers – Kieffer stated he would be in favor of reviewing the Street Performers 
Ordinance.   
 
Resolution – Fach questioned if flushable wipes are such a problem, could the Council pass a 
resolution against flushable wipes?  Is there a way we can prohibit the sale of flushable wipes in 
the City Limits? 
 
Plant Closing – Fach stated he is bothered by the closing of the plant in Hanover.  He hopes this 
doesn’t happen to us.  They will be taking 500 jobs out of American and putting them in Mexico.  
NAFTA was passed 22 years ago.  Since that time 5 million jobs were lost, 57,000 plants and 
293,000 jobs were lost in Illinois alone.  1 out of 3 manufacturing jobs in Illinois moved down to 
Mexico.   
 
15C-0247 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Meeting with Congresswoman Bustos – Moran advised Congresswoman Bustos called the 
meeting and bought in all of the top executives from BNSF Railroad.  A press conference was 
held.  A lot of good information was provided on what is happening here and in Washington since 
the derailment.   
 
Bike Trail – Moran reported BNSF is committed to cleaning and continuing to work on the bike 
trail.  The rains on June 11 set them back.  Those rains severed the trail and stopped 
reconstruction.  BNSF is going to repair this section for us at their expense for a total trail rebuild.  
We are probably three weeks out from getting the trail reopened.   
 
Community Meeting – Moran stated he has been talking with EMS personnel about a 
community meeting to bring the community up to speed.  They are looking at September 21.  
They hope to bring in the EPA Officials as well.   
 
Kayak Park - The bids are out and will be back before the next meeting.   
 
Pool – Moran thanked staff who has been really involved in getting the pool up and running.   
 
Park Avenue – Nack has contacted Fischer’s.  He is still waiting to hear back from them to see 
how they view the $10,000 being held for the grinding.  More information will be provided at the 
next meeting.   
 
15C-0248 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner agreed the meeting with Congresswoman Bustos went well.  He is happy to have 
the Police Department up and running in their new space.  He thanked pool staff for getting things 
up and running.   
 
15C-0249 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
      
The meeting adjourned at 7:09 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

Page 11 of 41



Regular Board Meeting  22 June 2015 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 12 of 41



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 16‐03

Fiscal Year 2015‐16  

Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase             Decrease      
Ending          

Balance
Misc. Grant Expenditures Police 01.21.830.04 $                                              ‐   $                                     3,845   $                 3,845 

Misc. Grant Revenue 01.349.0 $                                       1,000  $                                  15,400   $              16,400 

Part‐Time Employee Public Works 01.41.422.00 $                                       6,000  $                                     9,500   $                 9,500 

LED Street Lighting 01.41.614.06 $                                     19,000  $                                  16,000   $              35,000 

MFT Street Lighting Expense 15.41.572.00 $                                     68,800   $          10,100   $              10,100 

Bouthillier Street Lift Station 52.43.850.09 $                                   125,000   $            6,355   $            118,645 

Sewer Equipment Replacement Fund  52.43.851.00 ‐$                                           6,355$                                     6,355$                

Turner Hall Grant Revenue 58.349.0 10,750$                                     14,500$                                   25,250$              

Professional Services 58.54.532.00 ‐$                                           14,500$                                   14,500$              

Justification:

Approved Budget After Budget After
Fund Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

General Fund Revenues 3,568,985$                  3,581,085$                                3,596,485$                            
General Fund Expenses 3,550,035$                  3,562,985$                                3,592,330$                            

General Fund Total 18,950$                       18,100$                                     4,155$                                    

Other Fund Revenues 6,519,670$                  6,842,470$                                6,856,970$                            
Other Fund Expenses  6,532,985$                  6,846,485$                                6,850,885$                            

Other Fund Total (13,315)$                      (4,015)$                                      6,085$                                    

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) 5,635$                          14,085$                                      10,240$                                   

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

This budget amendment includes the following proposed changes to the current budget:

1.  A $23,125 donation was received during the last budget year from a Galena resident for the purchase of new video cameras for the police squads and for a new 
computer server to store and manage and video files.  An additional donation is planned this budget year to allow the police to purchase body cameras for each officer.  
The computer server will also be used to store and manage the body camera video files.  The video camera was purchased in the last budget year at a cost of $19,280.  The 
invoice of $3,845 for the computer server is now payable in the current budget year. The proposed amendment adds $3,845 to the General Fund expenses to cover the 
invoice for the computer server.   A separate amendment will be proposed when the second donation is received and the body cameras are specified for purchase.  

2.  The project to retrofit City owned outdoor lighting with LED's was approved at the June 22 council meeting.  The proposed budget amendment would update the budget 
to reflect the expected grant revenue of $15,400 and expected expenses totaling 44,500.  The expenses include $35,000 for the LED's and $9,500 for labor.  A reduction in 
the  street lighting electricity expense is proposed as a result of the expected energy savings from the LED's.  The revenue and expense adjustments would have a net zero 
effect on the budget.  

3.  As reported by American Water Inc., the ultraviolet disinfectant bulbs at the wastewater treatment plant needed to be replaced this spring.  This expense of $6,352.46 
was not budgeted.  The proposed amendment would have a net zero effect on the budget by reducing the Bouthillier Street lift station budget by an amount equal to the 
expenditure for the EV bulbs.  It is uncertain whether the Bouthillier Street lift station project will be constructed this budget year.  A temporary lift station is in the process 
of being installed to resolve the sewer issue for the short term.

4.  At the June 8 council meeting, two contracts with Adam Johnson Architecture for work at Turner Hall were approved.  The contracts were $12,500 for a Historic 
Structures Report and $2,000 for various design work associated with the Maintenance and Improvement Plan.  These expenses will be offset entirely by a grant from the 
Galena Foundation.  The expenses and grant revenue are included in the proposed amendment.  The changes would have a net zero effect on the budget.

Both the General Fund and the other funds would maintain a surplus budget if there proposed amendments were enacted.  

Page 13 of 41



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2015‐2016

Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number1

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 01.389.6  $                         ‐    $           12,100   $           12,100  BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 22.389.2 ‐$                        322,800$          322,800$          BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 01.13.929.03 ‐$                        ‐$                   ‐$                   BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Train Derailment Claim 22.22.929.01 ‐$                        313,500$          313,500$          BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Salaries and Wages 01.21.411.00 573,200$               7,170$             566,030$          BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Salaries and Wages 01.46.411.00 67,850$                  5,130$             62,720$            BA16‐01

5‐11‐15 Diagonal Street Repair 01.41.890.05  $                         ‐    $           25,250   $           25,250  BA16‐01

5‐26‐15 Miscellaneous Parks 17.389.0  $                10,000   $             5,000   $           15,000  BA16‐02

5‐26‐15 Park Improvements 17.52.820.06  $                   8,000   $             5,000   $           13,000  BA16‐02

7‐13‐15 Misc. Grant Expenditures Police 01.21.830.04 ‐$                        3,845$              3,845$             

7‐13‐15 Misc. Grant Revenue 01.349.0  $                   1,000   $           15,400   $           16,400 

7‐13‐15 Part‐Time Employee Public Works 01.41.422.00  $                   6,000   $             9,500   $             9,500 

7‐13‐15 LED Street Lighting 01.41.614.06  $                19,000   $           16,000   $           35,000 

7‐13‐15 MFT Street Lighting Expense 15.41.572.00  $                68,800   $         10,100   $           10,100 

7‐13‐15 Bouthillier Street Lift Station 52.43.850.09 125,000$               6,355$             118,645$         

7‐13‐15 Sewer Equipment Replacement Fund  52.43.851.00 ‐$                        6,355$              6,355$             

7‐13‐15 Turner Hall Grant Revenue 58.349.0 10,750$                  14,500$            25,250$           

7‐13‐15 Professional Services 58.54.532.00 ‐$                        14,500$            14,500$           

Notes:

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 7/8/2015

Page 14 of 41



Page 15 of 41



Page 16 of 41



Page 17 of 41



Page 18 of 41



Page 19 of 41



Page 20 of 41



Page 21 of 41



Page 22 of 41



Page 23 of 41



Page 24 of 41



Galena Elks Lodge #882 – Corn Boil Event Proposal 

 Date:  August 1, 2015  

 Time:  Noon to 6 pm 

 Venue:  Old Market House Square and Perry Street  
(see attached map) – Approved by Terry Miller 

 Benefit:  A portion of the proceeds will be given to the Mike Ollerich family. 
(Mike is a deputy sheriff who had a stroke)  

 Proposed Closures:  Perry Street in front of US Bank, Perry Street 
Diagonal Parking Lots, and 2 Parking Spots behind the Market House 

 Entertainment:  Bands on Flatbed Trailer –  

o Sam Wooden 

o Ten Gallon Hat 

 Food:  Sweet Corn, Burgers, Brats, and French Fries 

 Refreshments:  Beer, Water, and Soda 

 Alcohol Policy:  Special Event Permit  

o Event will be fenced off with one entrance 

o Check ID’s and drink bracelets issued to 21 & over 

o Will sell drink and food tickets at entrance 

o Will only serve beer to people with tickets and bracelets 

o Will hire an officer to be on duty 

 Clean up:  All garbage will be picked up after event concludes    (before 
dark) – no trace left. 

 Permits:  All necessary permits and insurance will be secured 

 Event Background: 

o Corn boil events have historically been held in downtown Galena 

o Elks have given over $4,000 in grants to improve the Old Market 
House Grounds and Building 

o Elks have been given support for this event from Lori Huntington 
(Chief of Police), Randy Beadle (Fire Chief), and Kevin Turner 
(Sherriff). 

 

Page 25 of 41



Proposed Event Map 

Page 26 of 41



Page 27 of 41



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    July 9, 2015 

RE:    Train Derailment Cost Recovery     
 
 
Following the March 5 Burlington Northern Sante Fe (BNSF) train derailment south of 
Galena, the BNSF offered to consider claims for the recovery of costs and damages 
resulting from the incident.  The City submitted a claim for personnel and equipment 
costs on April 14 and reserved the right to submit for other damages at a later date.  I am 
writing to present the cost of resurfacing about one‐quarter mile of Fourth Street and 
Blackjack Road that was damaged following the derailment. I request that the council 
consider authorizing the submittal of a new claim to the BNSF.  
 
Immediately following the derailment, the BNSF began hauling rock and equipment to the 
site over Fourth Street and Blackjack Road.  Our understanding is that there were 
hundreds of the loads of rock hauled over our roads.  While the road surface was not 
perfect prior to the incident, Public Works Director, Jim Rigdon, believes that damage to 
the surface is evident at various locations along the full stretch from US Route 20 to the 
City limits.  Our staff obtained a quote from Civil Constructors to pave the full length of 
this section for a cost of $69,539.  The work would include grinding along all curb and 
gutter to blend the asphalt surface to the gutter surface.  The claim to BNSF would be for 
the quoted price of $69,539. 
 
The BNSF has been extremely responsive and cooperative in taking responsibility for 
damages resulting from the derailment.  They have reimbursed the City for all costs 
submitted on the April 14 claim, repaired the Depot Park parking lot and turf, and are in 
the process of repairing the Galena River Trail.  Our staff is not aware of any other 
damages caused by the BNSF. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.  
 
   

 

 

Page 28 of 41



CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS INC 

 

        A Helm Group Company 

 

A heavy civil and industrial contractor 
 

2283 Route 20 East 
PO Box 750 

Freeport, Illinois 
61032 

 
Tel 815 235 2200 

Fax 815 235 2219 

 
July 9, 2015 
 
City of Galena 
101 Green St  
Galena, IL. 61036 
 
 
 
We are pleased to submit the following quotation to furnish labor, material and equipment to complete the following 
items of work.  If acceptable, please read the terms of this proposal, sign, date, and return one copy to the address 
shown above. A representative of Civil Constructors, Inc. will contact you to arrange for the completion of work. 
THIS PROPOSAL MAY BE WITHDRAWN, IF NOT ACCEPTED WITHIN 30 DAYS. 
 
1. Traffic will be routed around 3rd street and all signage and barricades will be set up and supplied by Civil. We will 

provide flaggers while work is completed on the west end where we will need to do 1 lane of traffic at a time.  
2. Sub to grind off an estimated 1,700 LF along all curbs and 3 butt joints to prep road for an overlay. 
3. Install 2“ metal riser rings on the 2 manholes. 
4. Machine broom to clean existing road surface and tack with SS-1. 
5. Skip patch an estimated ½” of hot mix to pre level surface. 
6. Place a 2” asphalt mat compacted to 1 ½” over existing roadway. Total overlay estimated at 2” compacted. 
  
All the work listed above is to be completed in a professional manner for the sum of $69,539.00 
 
Limitations of Agreement: Civil Constructors, Inc. will not be responsible for the drainage of an asphalt pavement placed with 
less than 1% slope in any direction, or for pavement failure resulting from stone base installed by others, or damage to existing 
concrete sidewalks, aprons and approaches located in the construction area. Soil conditions such as presence of clay, sand or 
limestone as well as temperature and moisture content may result in cracking of asphalt surfaces. The owner understands 
the risk inherent in this kind of work. All asphalt surfaces especially those that are resurfaced will eventually crack. 
Contractor does not guarantee their work against cracking, since this is a condition of nature and beyond the control of the 
contractor.  Contractor is not responsible for damage or injuries caused by any privately (not installed by a public utility) placed 
underground wires, pipes, sewers, conduits, obstructions or restrictions. It is the owner’s responsibility to backfill edges of paved 
areas to help support and protect the edges. Contractor shall not be responsible for any: permits, fees, bonds, seeding, 
landscaping, weed control, utility relocation unless specifically specified in the proposal. 

TERMS OF PAYMENT AND ACCEPTANCE 
Unless other payment terms are specifically provided below, all payments to be applied against the Contract Price are due and 
payable within 15 days after the date of our invoice. All amounts due as payments will be invoiced monthly based upon the proportion 
of the work completed and the materials delivered to or set aside and stored for this project during the previous month. The unbilled 
balance of the Contract Price will be invoiced upon completion. 
Other Payment Terms: 
All amounts not paid when due will bear interest at the rate of 2% per month on the unpaid balance beginning on the first day of the 
month following the date the payment was due. Provided however, that if this proposal relates to work not performed for a business or 
in connection with a trade or business of the party accepting this proposal, the applicable rate of interest will be 18% per year. 
The party accepting this proposal will indemnify Civil Constructors Inc. of Illinois and its agents and employees and will hold them 
harmless from any and all actual or alleged claims, damages, losses, penalties (government or private), and expenses, including 
attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from the performance of the work described in this proposal excluding however, claims, 
damages, losses, penalties and expenses which are caused by the negligence of Civil Constructors, Inc. of Illinois or its agents or 
employees. 

ACCEPTANCE 
You are hereby authorized to furnish all materials and labor required to complete the work mentioned in the above 
proposal, for which the undersigned agrees to pay the amount shown above and according to the terms thereof. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 29 of 41



OWNER NAME: City of Galena      PROJECT ADDRESS: Railroad damage 4th Street to city limits 
 
_________________________     __________________ 
Owner Signature      Date 

 
Quote dated July 9, 2015 by Bill Schmelzle of Civil Constructors Inc. in the amount of $69,539.00 
 
__________________________ Bill Schmelzle 

Page 30 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 6/23/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 09, 2015  11:49AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084)
070115 1 Invoice REPAIR LIGHT SYSTEM 07/01/2015 102.00 58.54.511.00

Total ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084): 102.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
070115 1 Invoice PHONE 07/01/2015 327.85 01.21.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 327.85

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
060615 1 Invoice PHONE 06/06/2015 .14 22.22.552.00
070815 1 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  07/08/2015 28.46 01.13.552.00
070815 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 07/08/2015 1.49 01.41.552.00
070815 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 07/08/2015 4.13 22.22.552.00
070815 4 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 07/08/2015 233.71 01.21.552.00
070815 5 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  07/08/2015 1,318.00 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 1,585.93

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788)
172903 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 06/20/2015 241.50 01.41.514.06

Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788): 241.50

BEYER, JOSEPH (119464)
175363 1 Invoice PAINTING 06/19/2015 125.00 52.43.850.09

Total BEYER, JOSEPH (119464): 125.00

BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE (71)
4482 1 Invoice CRACK FILLING 06/25/2015 3,090.00 01.41.514.02

Total BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE (71): 3,090.00

BOOKLESS, JOHN (250)
050886 1 Invoice POWDER FOR 4TH OF J 07/07/2015 60.00 17.52.652.00

Total BOOKLESS, JOHN (250): 60.00

BRATTSTROM, VERONICA (120152)
070815 1 Invoice LESSONS REFUND 07/08/2015 40.00 59.55.654.00

Total BRATTSTROM, VERONICA (120152): 40.00

BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS (853)
205217 1 Invoice TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT 04/10/2015 119.00 15.41.514.06

Total BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS (853): 119.00

BUSINESS TELEPHONE SUPPLY (453)
994469 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT R 06/16/2015 602.63 01.13.820.00

Page 31 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 6/23/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 09, 2015  11:49AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total BUSINESS TELEPHONE SUPPLY (453): 602.63

C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630)
966 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/DICK SOAT 06/19/2015 68.00 01.41.471.09

Total C & C EMBROIDERY, INC. (630): 68.00

CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588)
176691 1 Invoice REC PARK CONCESSION  06/05/2015 69.00 17.52.652.00
176907 1 Invoice BUILDING MAINTENANC 06/05/2015 160.50 01.21.511.00

Total CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR (588): 229.50

COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244)
0438190 1 Invoice MOVED RADIO LINES TO  06/24/2015 242.50 01.21.549.00

Total COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244): 242.50

CONMAT, INC. (1187)
95778 1 Invoice HOT MIX 06/18/2015 1,071.60 15.41.614.03
95958 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 06/25/2015 976.35 01.41.514.06
95959 1 Invoice WASHOUTS 06/25/2015 56.99 20.25.515.00
95959 2 Invoice STORM SEWER WASHO 06/25/2015 816.12 01.41.514.06
96097 1 Invoice MATERIALS 06/29/2015 53.74 01.41.614.04

Total CONMAT, INC. (1187): 2,974.80

COPYWORKS (874)
109507 1 Invoice LAMINATED POSTERS/L 05/28/2015 31.50 59.55.652.04

Total COPYWORKS (874): 31.50

DAVIS, MARY  (880)
070815 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 07/08/2015 66.04 01.21.651.00

Total DAVIS, MARY  (880): 66.04

DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867)
887471 1 Invoice TRAFFIC SIGNS 07/02/2015 126.71 01.41.652.04

Total DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867): 126.71

DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1)
1314736 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 06/17/2013 220.34 01.13.579.00

Total DIXON, R. K.  CO. (1): 220.34

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
449635 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 07/07/2015 400.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 400.00

Page 32 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 6/23/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 09, 2015  11:49AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631)
105129 1 Invoice FIRE EXTINGUISHER CH 06/05/2015 626.75 59.55.511.02

Total DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631): 626.75

DUBUQUE SIGN COMPANY (120148)
8244 1 Invoice POLICE REMODEL SIGN 06/19/2015 1,924.37 01.13.820.00

Total DUBUQUE SIGN COMPANY (120148): 1,924.37

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
0069582 1 Invoice SWEEPER 06/24/2015 68.98 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 68.98

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
1888 1 Invoice GAS SERVICE REPAIR 06/26/2015 789.94 01.13.820.00

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 789.94

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792)
4023420 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/11/2015 1,963.02 59.55.652.05
4041524 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/18/2015 1,040.00 59.55.652.05

40599525 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/25/2015 1,210.07 59.55.652.05
4078356 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 07/02/2015 1,003.57 59.55.652.05

Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792): 5,216.66

FELD FIRE (119879)
0280553 1 Invoice RESCUE RANDY MANIKI 06/17/2015 1,620.00 22.22.840.00

Total FELD FIRE (119879): 1,620.00

FIRE ENGINEERING (119344)
070115 1 Invoice PUBLICATION 07/01/2015 29.00 22.22.565.00

Total FIRE ENGINEERING (119344): 29.00

FIRST SUPPLY LLC - DUBUQUE (120151)
8261125-00 1 Invoice FACILITY REPAIRS 06/17/2015 649.02 59.55.511.01

Total FIRST SUPPLY LLC - DUBUQUE (120151): 649.02

FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045)
6448 1 Invoice ST. LIGHT MAINTENANC 06/07/2015 495.00 01.41.514.11
6448 2 Invoice ELECTRICAL REPAIRS/P 06/07/2015 660.00 59.55.511.01
6448 3 Invoice BRIDGE LIGHT MAINTEN 06/07/2015 330.00 15.41.514.07
6448 4 Invoice ST. LIGHT MAINTENANC 06/07/2015 612.68 01.41.514.11

Total FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045): 2,097.68

G & K SERVICES (532)
062515 1 Invoice UNIFORM SERVICES 06/25/2015 508.45 01.41.579.02

Page 33 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 6/23/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 09, 2015  11:49AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total G & K SERVICES (532): 508.45

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00043314 1 Invoice CANOE LAUNCH 06/18/2015 64.60 01.41.553.00
00043440 1 Invoice AD 06/25/2015 42.75 01.14.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 107.35

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)
070815 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 07/05/2015 8.00 01.13.654.00
070815 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 07/05/2015 25.00 22.22.651.00
070815 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 07/05/2015 30.00 01.21.651.00
070815 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 07/05/2015 27.00 58.54.654.01
070815 5 Invoice POOL 07/05/2015 35.50 59.55.654.00

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 125.50

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
070115 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 07/01/2015 5.23 01.41.652.00
070115 2 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 07/01/2015 29.95 01.41.652.00
070115 3 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 07/01/2015 57.81 17.52.820.06
070115 4 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 07/01/2015 81.11 22.22.652.00

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 174.10

GALL'S, INC. (712)
003703950 1 Invoice BARRIER TAPE 06/24/2015 32.95 01.21.651.00
003704153 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/Keith 06/24/2015 7.00 01.21.471.15
003704440 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/Keith 06/24/2015 7.00 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 46.95

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
070115 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 1.61 01.13.511.01
070115 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 53.88 01.21.511.00
070115 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 69.25 01.41.514.11
070115 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 215.48 01.41.652.00
070115 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 113.50 01.41.653.00
070115 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 7.90 17.52.514.00
070115 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 44.73 17.52.514.00
070115 8 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 252.13 17.52.652.00
070115 9 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 7.72 22.22.613.00
070115 10 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 39.58 22.22.652.00
070115 11 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 14.38 22.22.929.00
070115 12 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 37.50 58.54.511.00
070115 13 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/01/2015 142.91 59.55.511.01

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 1,000.57

GRACE EPISCOPAL CHURCH (781)
061115 1 Invoice TREE REPLACEMENT 06/11/2015 48.00 01.41.517.02

Page 34 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 6/23/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 09, 2015  11:49AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total GRACE EPISCOPAL CHURCH (781): 48.00

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
070115 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 07/01/2015 240.00 01.13.511.07
070115 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  07/01/2015 225.00 01.13.511.08
070115 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 07/01/2015 675.00 17.52.422.00

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,140.00

HUNTINGTON, LORI (120)
070815 1 Invoice BUSINESS CARDS 07/08/2015 49.70 01.21.471.15

Total HUNTINGTON, LORI (120): 49.70

HYDE, MARY BETH (101)
062415 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 06/24/2015 59.73 01.14.563.00

Total HYDE, MARY BETH (101): 59.73

IFIBER (119998)
1503102 1 Invoice INTERNET 07/01/2015 300.00 22.22.652.00

Total IFIBER (119998): 300.00

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)
62896 1 Invoice STUDY 06/24/2015 2,335.50 51.42.532.01

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 2,335.50

IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
T1539048 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTER C 06/23/2015 232.60 01.21.542.00

Total IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 232.60

IL FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION (119748)
15-2668 1 Invoice DUES 01/30/2015 200.00 22.22.561.00

Total IL FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION (119748): 200.00

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152)
050115 1 Invoice BACKGROUND CHECK 07/01/2015 119.00 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152): 119.00

INTOXIMETERS, INC. (1132)
502785 1 Invoice DRY GAS FOR PORTABL 07/01/2015 198.50 01.21.914.00

Total INTOXIMETERS, INC. (1132): 198.50

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
070115 1 Invoice ELECTRIC 07/01/2015 5,338.12 15.41.572.00
070115 2 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 07/01/2015 347.35 01.13.571.01
070115 3 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 07/01/2015 468.03 01.21.571.01

Page 35 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 6/23/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 09, 2015  11:49AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

070115 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 07/01/2015 128.96 12.10.571.01
070115 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 07/01/2015 94.19 17.52.571.01
070115 6 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 07/01/2015 272.15 20.25.576.01
070115 7 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 07/01/2015 383.39 22.22.576.01
070115 8 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 07/01/2015 674.72 58.54.571.01
070115 9 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 07/01/2015 36.07 01.41.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 7,742.98

JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121)
070115 1 Invoice B&B INSPECTIONS 07/01/2015 35.00 01.16.546.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY HEALTH DEPT (121): 35.00

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
070115 1 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 07/01/2015 100.00 22.22.538.00
070115 2 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 07/01/2015 200.12 01.21.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
062615 1 Invoice BOOTS 06/26/2015 76.49 01.41.471.09
062615 2 Invoice TRAIL CAM BATTERIES 06/26/2015 252.94 01.41.652.00

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 329.43

KD WELDING (120149)
2812 1 Invoice CANNON REPAIR 06/18/2015 60.00 17.52.652.00

Total KD WELDING (120149): 60.00

KIWANIS CLUB OF GALENA (399)
070515 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 07/05/2015 250.00 01.11.912.00

Total KIWANIS CLUB OF GALENA (399): 250.00

LAFAYETTE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT (119719)
061115 1 Invoice COLD PATCH 06/11/2015 1,440.00 15.41.614.00

Total LAFAYETTE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT (119719): 1,440.00

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9303365143 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/22/2015 526.63 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 526.63

LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943)
20885 1 Invoice DURANGO 07/06/2015 883.44 01.41.613.12
20900 1 Invoice CAR REPAIRS 07/07/2015 25.00 01.41.613.12

Total LEIBOLD AUTO CENTER OF GALENA (943): 908.44

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376)
1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 06/30/2015 32.00 01.21.652.03

Page 36 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 6/23/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 09, 2015  11:49AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376): 32.00

LIFELINE AUDIO VIDEO TECH. (118955)
57832 1 Invoice TURNER HALL LIGHTING 06/30/2015 1,427.00 58.54.511.00
57835 1 Invoice TURNER HALL LIGHTING 06/30/2015 40.00 58.54.511.00

Total LIFELINE AUDIO VIDEO TECH. (118955): 1,467.00

LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO (PEPSI) (663)
20025554 1 Invoice POP 07/01/2015 222.72 59.55.652.05

Total LIME ROCK SPRINGS CO (PEPSI) (663): 222.72

MENARDS (280)
77631 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 06/02/2015 144.92 01.41.652.00

Total MENARDS (280): 144.92

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775)
070115 1 Invoice DENTAL INSURANCE 07/01/2015 1,796.80 01.13.451.01
070115 2 Invoice LIFE & DENTAL INSURAN 07/01/2015 264.05 01.13.452.00

Total METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775): 2,060.85

MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982)
3001287 1 Invoice CHEMICALS 06/24/2015 307.45 59.55.656.00

Total MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982): 307.45

MILLER, JONATHAN (120143)
070815 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 07/08/2015 92.58 01.46.562.00

Total MILLER, JONATHAN (120143): 92.58

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
126884 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 07/01/2015 13,392.00 13.44.540.04
126884 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 07/01/2015 4,630.50 13.44.540.00
126884 3 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 07/01/2015 144.50 01.41.573.00
126884 4 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 07/01/2015 75.00 13.44.544.03
126884 5 Invoice GARBAGE TAGS 07/01/2015 143.75 13.44.515.00
126884 6 Invoice YARD TAGS 07/01/2015 172.00 13.44.515.01

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,557.75

MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL (143)
070915 1 Invoice SEMINAR REGISTRATIO 07/09/2015 65.00 01.14.563.00

Total MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL (143): 65.00

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
87448 1 Invoice CLEANING SUPPLIES 06/17/2015 93.46 01.21.654.00

Page 37 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 6/23/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 09, 2015  11:49AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 93.46

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
070115 1 Invoice MISC. EQUIPMENT 07/01/2015 155.33 17.52.514.00
070115 2 Invoice MISC. EQUIPMENT 07/01/2015 11.94 17.52.652.00

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 167.27

NICOR (151)
070115 1 Invoice POOL-GAS 07/01/2015 533.19 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 533.19

NICOR (F) (118924)
070115 1 Invoice CITY HALL-GAS 07/01/2015 80.50 01.13.571.05
070115 2 Invoice POLICE-GAS 07/01/2015 59.37 01.21.571.05
070115 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 07/01/2015 156.46 01.41.571.05
070115 4 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT-GAS 07/01/2015 113.77 22.22.571.05

Total NICOR (F) (118924): 410.10

NORTON, WILLIAM (120036)
060415 1 Invoice LODGING - UNIT 3 PAVIN 06/04/2015 206.46 01.11.929.01

Total NORTON, WILLIAM (120036): 206.46

NW IL LAW ENFORCEMENT EXEC.  (118948)
070115 1 Invoice 2015 DUES 07/01/2015 50.00 01.21.561.00

Total NW IL LAW ENFORCEMENT EXEC.  (118948): 50.00

ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574)
070115 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL SERVIC 07/01/2015 85.64 01.13.511.01

Total ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574): 85.64

PETTY CASH/CITY HALL (161)
070815 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 07/08/2015 58.29 01.13.651.02
070815 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 07/08/2015 22.91 01.13.820.00
070815 3 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 07/08/2015 33.81 01.21.654.00

Total PETTY CASH/CITY HALL (161): 115.01

QUILL CORP. (686)
5229835 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 06/19/2015 21.78 01.21.651.00
5235655 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 06/19/2015 136.47 01.21.651.00
5260075 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 06/22/2015 89.97 01.21.651.00
5267988 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 06/22/2015 85.99 01.21.651.00
5297269 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES-ADMI 06/23/2015 213.99 01.21.651.00
5391639 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLES/ALL 06/25/2015 267.99 01.13.651.02

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 816.19

Page 38 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     9
Input Dates: 6/23/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 09, 2015  11:49AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

SBM (119936)
259921 1 Invoice CITY HALL MAINTENANC 06/02/2015 919.12 01.13.511.01
260462 1 Invoice PD FURNITURE 06/05/2015 5,805.00 01.13.820.00
264378 1 Invoice PD FURNITURE 07/07/2015 90.00 01.13.820.00

Total SBM (119936): 6,814.12

SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC SOLUTIONS (120048)
15-007-80 1 Invoice DEFFIBRILLATOR SERVI 07/01/2015 49.95 01.21.652.04

Total SECOND CHANCE CARDIAC SOLUTIONS (120048): 49.95

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0438602 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 06/30/2015 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SYMBOLS ART, LLC (120132)
0237003 1 Invoice CHALLENGE COINS 06/25/2015 580.00 01.21.549.00

Total SYMBOLS ART, LLC (120132): 580.00

THOMPSON, EARL  (118756)
062815 1 Invoice BLACKSMITH SHOP REP 06/28/2015 1,980.00 01.13.511.06

Total THOMPSON, EARL  (118756): 1,980.00

TRANEL, DENNIS (120150)
061515 1 Invoice PARK REFUND 06/15/2015 25.00 17.52.929.00

Total TRANEL, DENNIS (120150): 25.00

TRI-STATE APPAREL (120154)
100140 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TONY 06/02/2015 36.00 01.21.471.15

Total TRI-STATE APPAREL (120154): 36.00

UNIFORM DEN, INC (670)
86058-03 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KIM HATFIEL 06/19/2015 139.50 01.21.471.15
86058-04 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/KIM HATFIEL 06/24/2015 412.70 01.21.471.15

Total UNIFORM DEN, INC (670): 552.20

UTRIA, MARIO (120153)
070815 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 07/08/2015 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total UTRIA, MARIO (120153): 200.00

VANCAMP, JOY (119411)
583560 1 Invoice FRAMING 06/22/2015 98.00 01.21.651.00

Total VANCAMP, JOY (119411): 98.00

Page 39 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     10
Input Dates: 6/23/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 09, 2015  11:49AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

VIGNETTES (120147)
100498 1 Invoice REMODEL BLINDS 07/06/2015 4,100.00 01.21.511.00

Total VIGNETTES (120147): 4,100.00

VINCENT & SONS, J. P.  (507)
4269 1 Invoice MEMORIAL PLAQUE/TRE 06/05/2015 40.00 17.52.820.06

Total VINCENT & SONS, J. P.  (507): 40.00

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
609178 1 Invoice RESTROOM SUPPLIES 06/18/2015 130.96 17.52.820.06
609179 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 06/18/2015 256.61 01.13.654.00
609873 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 06/25/2015 208.79 59.55.654.00
610632 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 07/02/2015 418.76 01.13.511.06
610637 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 07/02/2015 227.84 01.13.511.06

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 1,242.96

WEST, DEB (120155)
062915 1 Invoice REFUND 06/29/2015 100.00 17.52.929.00

Total WEST, DEB (120155): 100.00

WEX BANK (CONNOCO) (119104)
070115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 07/01/2015 150.44 01.41.655.00
070115 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 07/01/2015 179.10 17.52.655.03
070115 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 07/01/2015 1,548.14 01.21.655.00
070115 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 07/01/2015 80.34 01.46.655.00

Total WEX BANK (CONNOCO) (119104): 1,958.02

WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102)
070115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/GAS 07/01/2015 708.51 01.41.655.00
070115 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/GAS 07/01/2015 157.60 22.22.655.00
070115 3 Invoice PARKS/GAS 07/01/2015 85.87 17.52.655.03

Total WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102): 951.98

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
070115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 07/01/2015 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 110.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13273 1 Invoice POLICE SERVER DONATI 04/27/2015 3,845.00 01.21.830.04
13303 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 04/27/2015 525.00 01.13.512.01
13303 2 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 04/27/2015 450.00 01.21.512.00
13338 1 Invoice POLICE REMODEL/NETW 06/20/2015 3,471.25 01.13.820.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 8,291.25

WUEBBEN, TIM (119934)
061715 1 Invoice MEALS/TASER INSTRUC 06/17/2015 69.32 01.21.562.00

Page 40 of 41



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     11
Input Dates: 6/23/2015 - 7/31/2015 Jul 09, 2015  11:49AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

070115 1 Invoice CLOTHING 07/01/2015 162.94 01.21.471.15

Total WUEBBEN, TIM (119934): 232.26

YETT, ANTHONY (119270)
070815 1 Invoice BUSINESS CARDS 07/08/2015 29.99 01.21.471.15
070815 2 Invoice PHONE CORDS/PVC 07/08/2015 65.38 01.21.651.00

Total YETT, ANTHONY (119270): 95.37

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212)
0155614 1 Invoice SWEEPER 06/16/2015 128.25 01.41.613.11
0155697 1 Invoice SWEEPER 06/23/2015 128.25 01.41.613.11

Total ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC. (212): 256.50

Grand Totals: 95,082.45

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 5425322
Vendor number hash - split: 7343762
Total number of invoices: 121
Total number of transactions: 179

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 95,082.45 95,082.45

Grand Totals: 95,082.45 95,082.45

Page 41 of 41


	00.00 Agenda 07.13.15xxx
	01.0256 Benton Street Vacation
	Benton Street Vacation Memo to Council
	1008 Park Ave Street Vacation JUL2015

	02.0257 Minutes cc062215
	03.0258 Budget Amendment BA16-03
	BA16-03
	FY16 Master List

	04.0259 Change Order #3 PD Project
	05.0218 Park Avenue Project
	06.0221 Gateway Park Restrooms
	07.0261 Galena River Watershed Plan
	08.0262 Corn Boil Proposal
	09.0263 Canoe Kayak Park
	10.0264 Fourth Street Paving
	071315a
	CityofGalena - 4th St

	11.0265 Warrants 07.13.15



